
From: Campbell, Michael 
Sent: 7/17/2014 9:10:41 AM 
To: Dietz, Sidney (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4) 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: Re: 14-0041875,0800-1600, MANTECA 1705 NON TEST 

report to you? 

You could send a note back to laying: "please don't send these tc Redacted, 

Redacted 

Redacted 

On Jul 17, 2014, at 8:42 AM, "Dietz, Sidney" <SBD4@,pge.com> wrote: 

Ha! He must have mistaken her for a differentRedacted 

Do I seem terse? Blame the thumb keyboard. 

From: Campbell, Michael fmailto:Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.qov1 
Sent: Thursday, July 17, 2014 08:20 AM Pacific Standard Time 
To: Dietz, Sidney 
Subject: Re: 14-0041875,0800-1600, MANTECA 1705 NON TEST 

This Redacted is a clever fellow. 

On Jul 17, 2014, at 8:08 AM, "Dietz, Sidney" <SBD4 @,pge.com> wrote: 

Fyi. 

Do I seem terse? Blame the thumb keyboard. 

From -Redacted 

Sent: Thursday, July 17, 2014 07:56 AM Pacific Standard Time 
To: Dietz, Sidney 
Subject: Fwd: 14-0041875,0800-1600, MANTECA 1705 NON TEST 

Begin forwarded message: 

From* Rada^ted 



Date: July 17 7.014 at 7-SV07. AM PPT 
y0< Redacted 

Redacted 

Subject: Fw: 14-0041875,0800-1600, 
MANTECA 1705 NON TEST 

Redacted 

From: Redacted 
Sent: Thursday, July 17, 2014 07:50 AM Pacific 

Tn Redacte d 
Redacted 
Cc: GrpCai Yosemite GC Clearance 
Subject: RE: 14-0041875,0800-1600, MANTECA 
1705 NON TEST 

Roland, 

The below PM is already on the Schedule for 
7/18". 

Redacted 

Original Appointment-
From: Redacted pn Behalf Of GrpCai Yosemite 
GC Clearance 
Sent: Thursday. July 17. 2014 7:45 AM 
To: Redacted ClickSchedule 
GC Central Valley 
Subject: 14-0041875,0800-1600, MANTECA 1705 
NON TEST 
When: Friday, July 18, 2014 12:00 AM to Saturday, 
July 19, 2014 12:00 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US 
& Canada). 
Where: 30865479, SCHMIDT 

ANDONA AND PATTERSON TO HELP. 

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. 
To learn more, please visit 
http://www.pae.com/about/company/privacv/customer/ 



PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. 
To learn more, please visit 
http://www.pae.com/about/company/privacv/customer/ 


